

African-American/Black Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting February 8, 2022 5:30 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. Virtual Zoom Meeting



Minutes

1.0 *Welcome- Chairman Thaddeus Smith III Meeting called to order at* (5:30*pm*). Thaddeus Smith III (President) welcomed all members and guests present. Earlisha Gaines made the motion to start the meeting and Tannesha Green second the motion. Motion carried.

2.0 Roll Call by Earlisha Gaines- The following schools were represented:

- 1. Commodore- Thaddeus Smith III, Patricia Trawick, Earlisha Gaines
- 2. **Pulliam-** Joyce Rollins
- 3. **Peyton/Chavez-** Kathlee Green
- 4. **Bush-** Pamela Howard
- 5. Weber Institute- Tannesha Green
- 6. **Taylor-** Letricia McLaren
- 7. **Hong Kingston-** Karesha Boyd
- 8. Flora Arca Mata- Toinesha Bailey
- 9. **Grunsky-** Christina Dillard
- 10. Taft- Calvin Brice

A total of #10 members were present. Additionally, staff from Family Engagement & Education Office: ; Guest: Tama Brisbane, Stockton Poet Laureate, Maryann Santella, Jason Murphy from District Office, Angela Pascual- STA Delta Service Center, Monique Guerroro- PAC Vice President, Silvia- SUSD Teacher, Brandie Owusu-Spencer | Empowering Young Voices, Inc and Assistant Superintendent, Dr. Baird for a total of #18 in attendance.

3.0 *Changes to Agenda-* No changes were made.

4.0 *Read and Approve Minutes-* Secretary Earlisha Gaines asked everyone to take a moment to read over the minutes. Earlisha Gaines made a motion to approve the minutes. Karesha Boyd seconded the motion. Motion passed.

5.0 Old Business-

5.1 MLK Day - Chairman, Mr. Thaddeus Smith III gave an overview of the AABPAC/ELOP MLK Day Jr. recognition. Assistant Superintendent was presented with a certificate.

6.0 New Business-

6.1 Black History Month Subcommittee – Vice Chairman, Ms. Karesha Boyd gave an update on the Black History Month planning committee.

6.2 Child Welfare and Attendance – Kiesha Gonzalez gave a presentation on the Child Welfare and Attendance department.

7.0 Reports

7.1 PAC- President, Karesha Boyd gave an update regarding the last meeting. Ms. Boyd announced there will be a special meeting for training and consolidation. Next meeting will be Feb. ???, 5:30pm-7:00pm

7.2 *LatinX- Maggie Canela announced that the next LatinX meeting will be Feb. 18th.*

7.3 CAC Report - Monique Guerrero gave an update on the previous meeting: Next CAC Meeting is Feb. 15th. 12:30pm-2:00pm.

7.4 SUSD Data Dashboard- Dr. Murphy, Research and Accountability gave an update on the data dashboard.

8.0 Announcements-

8.1 AABPAC Vacancy: Earlisha Gaines, announced that there will be a special election meeting.

8.2 *Aerospace Program*- Karesha Boyd introduced Michael Perez. Mr. Perez gave a brief introduction to the program and invited AABPAC to visit their site.

8.3 SJOE Presentation- Karesha Boyd gave a recap of the last meeting. Next meeting will be on March 6th.

8.4 ESSER Special Meeting- Chairman, Thaddeus Smith III gave a recap on the ESSER presentation that was given at the board meeting. It was a lack of information.

Department is supposed to come back in the summer with more information.

8.5 Recruitment- Chairman, Thaddeus Smith III gave guests the opportunity to sign up for AABPAC.

8.6 UOP Black History Month Celebration- AABPAC have been acknowledged by UOP.

Family Resource Centers

8.7 General Questions/Comments-

- Ms. Pascual announced that CTA will be supporting AABPAC Black History Month. CTA will be hosting a BINGO station.
- Vice Chairman, Karesha Boyd will be attending a parent conference March 14th-17th.
- Chairman, Thaddeus Smith III announced Black History Month will be at Hong Kingston 12-3 Feb. 25th

9.0 Adjournment- 7:16 p.m. Karesha Boyd made the first motion to adjourn Earlisha Gaines second the motion. Motion carried.